

Hillside PTO Meeting Minutes

January 13, 2016

In Attendance: Jim O'Connell, Tanya Robinson, Justine Bernard, Maureen Hamel, Kim Gilroy, Casey Pepin, Brendan McCafferty, Lisa Walker, Kris Dudley, Moira Philbrook, Maddy Carignan, Karen Radwanski

Meeting Began: 7:12pm

Minutes: Reviewed and accepted December's Meeting Minutes

Bylaws: Lisa Walker will email the Bylaws to the PTO Board for Review in the next two weeks

Treasurers Report: No report to review; PTO accepted Mike Dupree as Treasurer/ Joy and Mike to meet at bank next week to add Mike's signature to the account. Tanya Robinson will also be an authorized signatory

Principal's Report: Brendan welcomed Maureen Hamel as a new staff member at Hillside. Maureen replaces Mrs. Fannon in the office. Maddy C..

Brendan noted that this is the 10th year for the Bring It program

Auction Night: WE STILL NEED VOLUNTEERS TO HELP WITH SILENT & LIVE AUCTION ITEMS AS WELL AS CORPORATE SPONSORS. Brendan would like to honor staff members with 20+ years of service. He also let us know that Jodi from the Bring It program is available to assist us with the Auction. Brendan to give Jodi's contact information to Casey.

Tickets to Event: Tickets were distributed to PTO members to start selling. \$30 per ticket/\$25 for teachers and \$40 if a teacher purchases two.

Wish List for 2016 Proceeds: 3-D Printer/Additional Pieces for the Media Wall/Modular Furniture, Chrome Book Cart

HAMMS: Moira Philbrook noted that the next meeting is Tuesday January 19th at 6:15. ALL ARE WELCOME. Moira to see if HAMMS can assist in coordinating "The Unveiling" of the recent Hillside Improvements (Gymnasium, Media Center) Invites would go out to past Corporate Sponsors of Benefit Auction.

Table for Next PTO Meeting: School Play- Need a volunteer to spearhead this.

NEXT PTO MEETING IS WED. FEB 10th 7pm/ Auction Meeting will begin at 6:30

Meeting Adjourned: 8:20pm

